
2024-11-13 - Preparing for the regulation of PAs and AAs: key updates ahead of 

December 

 

From: GMC Wales   

Sent: 13 November 2024 11:38 

To: Redacted s40(2)(HSCEY - NHS Workforce & Operations - Workforce & Corp. 

Business Directorate; Redacted s40(2)(HSCEY - NHS Workforce & Operations - 

Workforce & Corp. Business Directorate)  

Subject: Preparing for the regulation of PAs and AAs: key updates ahead of 

December 

Dear both 

 

Please see a letter, relating to PA and AA regulation, which we published on our 

website today: Preparing for the regulation of PAs and AAs update - GMC. We’d be 

grateful if you could cascade through your networks. 

All the best 

 

Redacted s40(2) 

Redacted s40(2) 

Cyngor Meddygol Cyffredinol - General Medical Council 

 

Post / Mail: GMC, Caspian Point, Bae Caerdydd, CF10 4DQ 

Ebost / Email: Redacted s40(2)@gmc-uk.org 

 

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gmc-uk.org%2Fnews%2Fnews-archive%2Fpreparing-for-the-regulation-of-pas-and-aas-update&data=05%7C02%7CIan.Owen%40gov.wales%7Cbb25d5ea231e4815233308dd03d7a832%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638670946982568930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r7XamRjaRHgArg9P4kpp8mRr4a9Rr6vDuENP7xGSbOc%3D&reserved=0

